

Escrick Parish Council
Monday 16 July 2001 at 7.30 pm in the Escrick and Deighton Club

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

3 MATTERS ARISING

Rights of Way
Community Police
Hollicarrs Lighting
Foot and Mouth disease
Road repairs
Bottle Bank
Gassey Wood
Detached houses - Skipwith Road

4 ACCOUNTS

Receipts

Interest (Yorks Bank)	1,02
Interest (Halifax Building Society)	82,80

Payments

M J Backhouse (Pest Control)	29,00
Escrick and Deighton Club	10,00

Balance of a/c Halifax Building Society Asset Reserve Account = £8348,72

Balance of a/c Yorkshire Bank plc = £1115,57

5 PLANNING

8/10/52C/PA - Application for consent to carry out works to Chestnut Tree (T1) at Harewood Lodge, 32 Main Street. *Approved by SDC, subject to conditions*

8/10/24BV/PA - Relaxation of condition 2 attached to planning permission
8/10/24BU/PA to allow floodlight columns to remain in vertical position at QM School, Escrick Park. *Approved by SDC, subject to conditions*

6 CORRESPONDENCE

Connexions Service C2
NYCC - Winter Maintenance Policy
SDC - Provision and maintenance of public facilities

7 AOB

8 Date of next meeting:

17/07/01/1

Minutes of a meeting of Escrick Parish Council held on Monday 17 July 2001 at 7.30 pm
in the Escrick and Deighton Club

Present: Mr T Wilson (Chairman), Mr B Hulley, Mr B Forster, Mr M Russell,
Mr C Forbes Adam, Dr A Craven, Mrs M Durham, Mrs S Horne.
District Councillor Mrs Liz Casling

Apologies: Mr B Reader, Mr P Skilbeck, Mr P Gowthorpe

MINUTES

The Minutes of the previous meeting were signed as a true record, having previously been circulated.

MATTERS ARISING

Access to Escrick Park Estate: Mr Forbes-Adam put forward the following proposal for consideration by EPC. He would apply for grant aid to restore the temple and, if awarded, would formalise arrangements for a circular walk through the park. Access would be either by the Skipwith Road or Gasey Wood entrances. Mr Forbes Adam would carry out improvements to the Gasey Wood area to enable all-year round access. Discussion followed and, as a result, it was agreed that Mr Forbes Adam should take steps to apply for the grant and if this is not approved, then we would go back to the drawing board. It is envisaged that the footpath would be not just for the use of residents of Escrick village. There is no plan to offer the walk that has been walked for many years past Queen Margaret's School to West Lodge. Proposed by Mike Russell and endorsed by Escrick Parish Councillors, subject to the proviso that we will not sign away the possibility of renegotiation of the whole scheme if the grant is not awarded.

Community Police: North Yorkshire Police have responded to our recent letter and have named the five rural beat officers based on the Barlby beat, which includes Escrick. They also outlined their duties and confirmed that police officers will attend Parish Council meetings if requested to do so. PC Mike Welsh, Area Watch Co-ordinator will arrange to send each month a report to Mike Russell covering incidents in the Escrick area and this will be published in the parish magazine. There is also a meeting planned for 16 October at 7.30 pm in the Village Hall when PC Mike Welsh will talk on crime prevention. A representative from Mayfair Security will be present.

Hollicarrs lighting: Integrated Utility Services will arrange for an estimate of costs once they have received the appropriate site lay-out plan.

Foot and Mouth Disease – Public Rights of Way: Letter received from NYCC and circulated to Parish Councillors.

Road repairs – these have now been carried out.

Bottle bank – this has now been installed in the Village Hall car park.

Gasey Wood – Mr Forbes Adam stated that work was scheduled for August.

Detached houses – Skipwith Road: It was reported that there had been no definite specification for the roofs contained within the plans for these properties.



17/7/01/2

Mrs Casling reported that ONYX are responsible for cleaning the streets and verges in the village and she will arrange to show a representative the worst areas.

Mr Wilson stated that it is the property owners' responsibility to cut the nettles by the dyke, not the drainage boards.

Mrs Casling also reported that she had seen an application for the purchase of the land to the side of the police houses in Carr Lane. Mr Wilson stated that he has spoken to the developer who has said that he does not now intend to build the new house to the rear of the houses as originally intended.

ACCOUNTS

Receipts

Interest (Yorks Bank)	1,02
Interest (Halifax Building Society)	82,80

Payments

M J Backhouse (Pest Control)	29,00
Escrick and Deighton Club	10,00

Balance of a/c Halifax Building Society Asset Reserve Account = £8348,72
Balance of a/c Yorkshire Bank plc = £1115,57

PLANNING

8/10/52C/PA - Application for consent to carry out works to chestnut tree (T1) at Harewood Lodge, 32 Main Street. *Approved by SDC, subject to conditions*

8/10/24BV/PA - Relaxation of condition 2 attached to planning permission
8/10/24BU/PA to allow floodlight columns to remain in vertical position at QM School, Escrick Park. *Approved by SDC, subject to conditions*

Mr Forster stated that the Playing Fields Association have plans in mind which will involve fund raising and also applications for grant aid.

CORRESPONDENCE

Connexion have advised that their service will be suspended from 29 June to 3 September 2001.

NYCC

Winter Maintenance Policy -

Our comments have been sent to Mr Bowe.

Grass Cutting The questionnaire has been returned to NYCC, together with a copy of our contractor's Certificate of Insurance.

SDC - provision and maintenance of public seats, litter, dog bins and seat signs. To be discussed at the September meeting.



17/07/01/3

AOB

Mr Hulley stated that he had received complaints about the parking of cars near Escrick Park Gardens causing problems for vehicles leaving the area. Mr Wilson to speak to the persons concerned.

Mrs Horne had been approached to ask if it would be possible to have a garden skip made available for residents of the village. Mr Wilson replied that there is a free collection service offered by SDCif one is requested.

We have received a copy of a letter from SDC and addressed to Mrs Ingledew regarding the Summer Outreach Programme which is to be held on 6,13 and 16 August this year on the Escrick Playing Field.

NYCC - Selby Area Committee - there are to be no nominations from Escrick to join this Committee.

Following Mr Jackson's complaint (Warren House Farm) about working hours on the North Selby Mine Site, County Councillor David Ashton had replied that he had been informed that UK Coal now have plans to work traditional hours over the next few weekends. (Copy letter read out to Parish Councillors)

Escrick Station - A copy of a letter addressed to Mr Ashton from NYCC, Environmental Services, was read to Parish Councillors. Planning permission for the purposes of the disposal of inert waste expired on 11 September 1999. This matter is still on-going and Mr Moore will write to Mr Ashton when discussions are finalised. It is hoped that the restoration will be fully monitored and the cycle track already created will be retained.

Date of next meeting: 3 September 2001

J. Ashton
3-9-01

Escrick Parish Council

Monday 3 September 2001 at 7.30pm in the Escrick and Deighton Club

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

3 MATTERS ARISING

SDC - provision and maintenance of public seats, etc.

4 ACCOUNTS

Receipts

Halifax Building Society (interest) 18,11

Payments

Escrick and Deighton Club 10,00

J Reader (Litter collection) 175,00

(Interest has been repaid to the Halifax B.Society of £4.53 in spite of two tax exemption forms being completed)

Monies held in bank accounts - *

Halifax B.S. 8366,83

Yorks Bank plc 1009,57

*plus £4000 due in October being the second instalment of our precept.

Anticipated expenditure until 31/3/02 = £4800

5 PLANNING

8/10/188/PA - Proposed erection of an extension to the side elevation to provide new kitchen and conservatory at Oakhurst, 11 Carr Lane. *Approved by EPC and SDC, subject to conditions*

8/10/189/LB - Application for listed building consent to carry out works to Garden Temple at Escrick Park Estate.

8/10/124B/PA - Renewal of planning permission for alterations and extensions to existing dwelling at 2 Saddler's Walk, Escrick

8/10/89B/PA - Proposed erection of one detached dwelling and detached garage block to the rear of 2/4 Carr Lane, Escrick. This application has now been withdrawn

Proposed erection of a classroom extension at Escrick Primary School, Main St.

6 CORRESPONDENCE

Escrick Playing Fields Association

Selby Home Insulation Programme 2001/2002

SDC - Best value of Public Convenience Service

Appointment of Parish Council Representative to the Selby Area Committee

7 AOB

8 Date of next meeting:

03/09/01/1

Minutes of a meeting of Escrick Parish Council held on Monday 3 September 2001 at 7.30
in the Escrick and Deighton Club

Present: Mr T Wilson (Chairman) Mr B Forster, Mr P Skilbeck, Dr A Craven
Mr M Russell, Mr P Gowthorpe, Mr B Reader

Apologies: Mrs S Horne, Mrs M Durham, Mr C Forbes Adam, Mrs L Casling

MINUTES

The Minutes of the previous meeting were signed as a true record, having previously been circulated.

MATTERS ARISING

SDC - maintenance of public seats, street signs, etc. Mr Wilson to identify requirements and we will write to SDC in due course.

Mr Wilson has spoken to Mr Traves regarding the parking of cars near Escrick Park Gardens and hopefully this matter has now been resolved.

Warren House Farm Mr Wilson reported that the towers have now been demolished. Planning permission has been requested for the change of usage of the remaining buildings.

Abattoir SDC had visited the area and confirmed that a noise problem did exist. Mr Traves has fully co-operated and it is hoped that this matter has now been resolved.

ACCOUNTS

Receipts
Halifax Building Society (interest) 18,11

Payments
Escrick and Deighton Club 10,00
J Reader (Litter collection) 175,00

(Interest has been repaid to the Halifax B.Society of £4.53 in spite of two tax exemption forms being completed)

Monies held in bank accounts - *
Halifax B.S. 8366,83
Yorks Bank plc 1009,57
*plus £4000 due in October being the second instalment of our precept.

Anticipated expenditure until 31/3/02 = £4800

Discussion took place as to the best usage of funds available to the Parish. It was agreed that the Parish Council should purchase a computer and also have the Carr Lane and Skipwith Road lamp posts replaced

PLANNING

8/10/188/PA - Proposed erection of an extension to the side elevation to provide new kitchen and conservatory at Oakhurst, 11 Carr Lane. *Approved by EPC and SDC, subject to conditions*

03/09/01/2

8/10/189/LB – Application for listed building consent to carry out works to Garden Temple at Escrick Park Estate. *Approved by EPC, subject to conditions*

8/10/124B/PA – Renewal of planning permission for alterations and extensions to existing dwelling at 2 Saddler's Walk, Escrick. *Approved by EPC, subject to conditions.*

8/10/89B/PA – Proposed erection of one detached dwelling and detached garage block to the rear of 2/4 Carr Lane, Escrick. This application has now been withdrawn

Proposed erection of a classroom extension at Escrick Primary School, Main St.
Approved by EPC, subject to conditions

CORRESPONDENCE

Escrick Playing Fields Association. A request had been received for the hedges around the area to be trimmed and Mr Forster will obtain a quotation. Letter also received from the Chairperson outlining the playing fields aims together with a list of committee members.

Selby Home Insulation Programme 2001/2002 Letter from SDC to be displayed on the Parish noticeboard.

Yorkshire Local Councils Associations Introductory and Intermediate seminars aimed at councillors who have recently joined the Council or those with longer service who would benefit from a refresher are to be held in various locations during the next two months and any Parish Councillors who wish to attend should contact the Clerk.

Minutes of meetings As from this month the Minutes are to be distributed when ready rather than waiting for the following month's agenda.

Date of next meeting: Monday 8 October 2001 at 7.30 pm.

J. Anderson
8.10.01

ESCRICK PARISH COUNCIL

AUDIT

The accounts and other documents will be available for inspection by any person interested during the period 10 - 28 September 2001. Please arrange to contact the Chairman on 01904 728300 to arrange a mutually convenient time and place to see these documents.

Persons interested have a right to inspect the accounts and make copies if they so wish.

Our auditor may be contacted at - The District Audit, Spa Court, Spa Lane, Starbeck, Harrogate, N Yorks HG2 7JF.

Local Government electors will be given the opportunity to question the auditor about or make objections to the accounts on the morning of 1 October 2001 at the Civic Centre, Portholme Road, Selby.

Any such elector or his representative may attend before the auditor and make objections:

- as to any matter in respect of which the auditor could take action under sections 17 or 18 of the Act (namely, an unlawful item of account, failure to bring a sum into account, or a loss or deficiency caused by wilful misconduct);
- as to any other matter in respect of which the auditor could make a report in the public interest under section 8 of the Act.

No objection may be made unless the auditor has previously received written notice of the objection and the grounds on which it is to be made, and that a copy of such notice is to be sent to the body whose accounts are the subject of the audit.

T Wilson
Chairman
Escrick Parish Council

26 August 2001

8/10/01/1

Minutes of a Meeting of Escrick Parish Council held on Monday 8 October 2001 at 7.30 pm in the Escrick and Deighton Club

Present: Mr T Wilson (Chairman), Mr B Forster, Mr P Skilbeck, Dr A Craven
Mr M Russell, Mr P Gowthorpe, Mr B Reader, Mr W Hulley.
Mrs M Durham, Mrs S Horne, District Councillor Mrs L Casling.

Apologies Mr C Forbes Adam

MATTERS ARISING

Bottle Bank. A letter had been received from Mrs Robinson, Robin's Nest, The Glade, asking if it would be possible to resite the bank. Mrs Casling to look into the matter.

Bus shelter. The shelter is to be repainted within the next two weeks at a cost of £70.

Emergency Committee. Mrs Durham and Mrs Horne outlined their work so far in updating this committee. Permission is to be sought from Queen Margaret's as to whether we can use the school as a Community Rest and Emergency Feeding Centre and from Escrick Primary School as to whether it can be used as a Community Information Point.

Provision and maintenance of public seats etc. A letter has been sent to Mr Harrison listing the areas in need of renovation.

Computer. The Parish Council has agreed to purchase a computer at a cost of £1048.95 inclusive of delivery. Mr Smowton has agreed to be our IT specialist. It was also agreed that we should have our own web site.

Donations. Discussion took place as to whether and how we should make donations to various organisations within the village. It was agreed that we will contact the Playing Fields Association, the Village Green Committee and the Darby and Joan Club to ask if they need assistance with needy projects. Mr Reader will also obtain estimates for new paths in the churchyard.

Monument renovation (Carr Lane/Main Street). Mr Wilson is to obtain an estimate to tidy this area, including the taking out of bushes and new paving.

Hollicarrs lighting. Quotation received for £834.25 for the connecting of two lights at The Hollicarrs. It is hoped that we may be able to receive a grant towards the cost from Selby District Council.

ACCOUNTS:

Account has been closed with the Halifax Building Society with a total amount of £8388.70 being transferred to new account no 81335235 with the HSBC, Selby. (£8366.83 plus £21.87 interest).

The account at the Yorkshire Bank will now be closed and the balance of £292.57 (plus interest) transferred to the HSBC.

Receipts

Halifax Building Society interest	21,87
2nd instalment of precept paid into HSBC	4000,00
Yorkshire Bank (interest)	,59

Payments

Estate Office (land rent)	10,00
Escrick and Deighton Club (room hire)	10,00
G Brooksbank	542,00



08/10/01/2

PLANNING;

8/10/69A/PA Proposed erection of a conservatory to the rear elevation of existing dwelling and a 1.8 metre high timber boundary fence at Broadacres, 22 Main Street. *Approved by SDC, subject to conditions.*

8/10/124B/PA Renewal of planning permission for alterations and extensions to existing dwelling to include utility room family room, enlarged bedroom and conservatory and erection of detached garage at 2 Saddlers Walk, Escrick. *Approved by SDC, subject to conditions.*

8/10/171B/PA Proposed erection of a two storey extension on the side elevation to provide additional living accommodation at Rudding House, 36 Main Street, Escrick. *Approved by SDC, subject to conditions.*

CORRESPONDENCE

Food and Mouth Disease – Public Rights of Way. Letter received from NYCC outlining the changing situation within the County and the lifting/relaxing of restrictions.

Temporary closure of C303 Skipwith to Escrick County Road south of Thorganby. This road will be closed from 1 – 13 October inclusive.

Proposed Public Path Order, Public Bridleway, Deighton No 4. The City of York Council have advised that they plan to create a new public bridleway within the Parish of Deighton (plans were shown to parish councillors).

North Yorkshire Waste Local Plan – Revised Deposit. The Clerk has written for a copy.

Election of Parish Council Representatives to the Selby Area Committee. Notification has been received from NYCC of the names of nominees to be placed before the meeting of Selby Area Committee on 12 September 2001.

Application for new justices Off-Licence viz Costcutter Express & Q8, York Road, Escrick. We have received notification of this application from cds Development Services Ltd.

Mr Wilson had received a letter from Mrs Frederique Gente outlining her proposals for the creation of a Craft Club for Children (7-11 yrs). Parish Councillors felt that they would need more information before they could discuss her proposals further. The Clerk is to ask Mrs Gente if she will let us have final details when available.

AOB

Selby Coal Field. Mr Wilson had seen a copy of the minutes of the Joint Consultative Committee in which they outlined plans to mine under Stillingfleet and Kelfield.

Mr Hulley will speak to Mr Harrison at Selby District regarding the tree near the infants school on the A19.

Mr Hulley also reported that cars are again parking near Escrick Park Gardens. Mr Wilson will again speak to Mr Traves.

Mr Forbes Adam is to arrange for the Poplar trees on the dyke side of Wenlock Drive to be removed.

J. Wilson
12-10-01

8/10/01/3

Golden Jubilee. Mr Skilbeck and Mrs Horne volunteered to join the Committee as Parish Council representatives.

Escrick Playingfields Association. A public meeting had been held in which the aims of the new Committee had been outlined. Dr Craven was elected as Parish Council representative.

Mr Gowthorpe reported that the street light on Carr Lane (near Red Bridge) needs clearing of branches. Mr Wilson to investigate.

Mr Gowthorpe also reported that water is again standing on Scorce Bridge after heavy rainfall.

Mr Russell commented on the bad state of the Wheldrake/Skipwith Road. Clerk will enquire from Selby if there are any plans for repairs within the foreseeable future.

We had received a complaint that the grass had not been cut outside 11 Carr Lane. General opinion was that this was because the contractor could not reach the area because of building work.

York Local Plan (Green Belt). A meeting is planned for November this year.

Date of next meeting: 12 November at 7.30 pm.

J. Craven
12-11-07

Escrick Parish Council
Monday 12 November 2001 at 7.30 pm in the Escrick and Deighton Club

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

3 MATTERS ARISING

Bottle bank
Bus shelter
Emergency Committee
Donations within the village
Monument renovation
Wheldrake/Skipwith Road
Hollicarrs street lighting

4 ACCOUNTS

A/c 25360692 with the Yorkshire Bank has now been closed and a total of £293,19 has been transferred to the HSBC.

Receipts

HSBC interest 1,61

Payments

Integrated Utility Services (connection of street lights) 411,25

Evesham.com (computer) 932,49

Northern Electric & Gas 984,99

Escrick and Deighton Club (room hire) 10,00

5 PLANNING

8/10/189/LB - listed building consent to carry out works to garden temple incorporating resoration of the stone structure and formation of a new copper clad cupola roof at Garden Temple, Escrick Park Estate. *Approved by SDC, subject to conditions*

8/10/93C/PA - application for consent to carry out works to 1 No Holly Tree (T3) covered by TPO No 16/1989 to the front of North House Skipwith Road, Escrick

Proposed installation of new GRP kiosk to house control equipment at Escrick Waste Water Treatment Works

Proposed erection of new bungalow in the grounds of 22 Dower Chase for Mr and Mrs Peter Sneesby.

6 CORRESPONDENCE

7 AOB

8 Date of next meeting:

12/11/01/1

Minutes of a meeting of Escrick Parish Council held on Monday 12 November 2001 at 7.30 pm in the Escrick and Deighton Club

PRESENT: Mr T Wilson (Chairman), Mr B Forster, Mr M Russell, Mr B Hulley
Mr P Skilbeck, Mr B Reader, Mr C Forbes-Adam
Mrs M Durham, Mrs S Horne

APOLOGIES: Dr A Craven

MINUTES

The Minutes of the previous meeting were signed as a true record, having previously been circulated.

MATTERS ARISING

Bottle Bank: As a result of complaints received about the noise level, it was decided that the bank should be removed from the village hall car park.

Bus shelter: It is expected that the repainting will be completed within the next few days.

Emergency Committee: Permission has been given by QM School to use their premises as a Community Rest Centre and the village primary school has agreed that we may use the school as an information point (subject to approval by NYCC). Most of the questionnaires have now been distributed.

A letter had been received from NYCC detailing contingency plans relating to possible incidents arising from the current international situation. (To be circulated)

Donations: Mr Russell stated that the village green committee would be grateful of a donation towards the purchasing of trees. It was decided not to pursue the laying of new paths in the churchyard, but Mr Wilson and Mr Reader will investigate the cost of paving the area near the lychgate. Clerk to write to the Darby and Joan Club and the Playingfields Association.

Monument renovation (Carr Lane/Main Street): Mr Wilson had received two quotations for the re-paving of this area and will investigate the possibility of any grants which may be available.

C303 Wheldrake Road: Resurfacing work is now in progress. NYCC has a limited budget of £8000. £60000.

Hollicarrs lighting: Our Crime Prevention Budget application will be considered by SDC in December.

Golden Jubilee: Mr Wilson is to call an open meeting on 13 December for all member organisations within the village with a view to forming a committee.

ACCOUNTS

A/c 25360692 with the Yorkshire Bank has now been closed and a total of £293,19 has been transferred to the HSBC.

Receipts
HSBC interest

£
1,61



Payments

Integrated Utility Services (connection of street lights)	411,25
Evesham.com (computer)	932,49
Northern Electric & Gas	984,99
Escrick and Deighton Club (room hire)	10,00
B M Dean (grass cutting)	1312,72
B M Dean (village green)	804,73

PLANNING

8/10/189/LB - listed building consent to carry out works to garden temple incorporating restoration of the stone structure and formation of a new copper clad cupola roof at Garden Temple, Escrick Park Estate. **Approved by SDC, subject to conditions**

Mr Forbes Adam was asked about the improvements to be carried out at Gassey Wood and the access road to the temple. He stated some work has been done and, depending on the outcome of his bid for grant aid, he would like to provide a good access path from the wood to the QM road.

8/10/93C/PA - application for consent to carry out works to holly tree (T3) covered by TPO No 16/1989 to the front of North House Skipwith Road, Escrick. **Approved by EPC, subject to conditions**

Proposed installation of new GRP kiosk to house control equipment at Escrick Waste Water Treatment Works. **Approved by EPC subject to conditions**

8/10/168A/PA - Proposed conversion of and extension to existing detached garage to form detached granny accommodation and the erection of an attached garage to existing dwelling at 22 Dower Chase for Mr and Mrs Peter Sneesby. **This application was rejected by EPC.**

8/10/175/PA - Application for the variation of conditions 7 and 9 and removal of condition 11 attached to outline planning decision no 8/10/175/PA 1 The Escrick Park Estate Office, Escrick Park for Mr C Forbes Adam. **Conditions 7 and 9 were accepted and condition 11 rejected by EPC.**

CORRESPONDENCE:

No correspondence was discussed at this month's meeting.

AOB

Mr Hulley will arrange for Stephenson's board to be removed from the dyke. Mrs Casling has arranged for the streets and paths to be cleared of leaves. Concern was expressed at the speed of cars travelling down Carr Lane. To be investigated.

Mr Skilbeck will attend a meeting on Policing Plans on 27 November.

Mrs Durham asked if the silver birch in Dower Chase could be pruned. Clerk to write to SDC.

Clerk to ask if the empty casing can be removed from the disconnected sign post by the A19/Skipwith Road junction.

City of York Local Plan: Green Belt Review. There will be an update meeting on 15 November 2001 at the Priory Street Centre at 10 am.

Date of next meeting: 10 December 2001 at 7.30 pm in the Escrick and Deighton Club



10-12-01

Escrick Parish Council
Monday 10 December 2001 at 7.30 pm in the Escrick and Deighton Club

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

3 MATTERS ARISING

Bottle bank
Bus shelter
Emergency Committee
Donations
Monument renovation (Carr Lane/Main Street)
C303 Wheldrake Road
Crime Prevention Budget
Silver Birch, Dower Chase
Speeding traffic in Carr Lane

4 ACCOUNTS

Receipts

HSBC interest ,68

Payments

Escrick and Deighton Club (room hire) 10,00
Action Accounts (printer) 248,03
Soc of Local Council Clerks 40,00
J Reader (litter collection) 175,00
R Watson (village cleaning) 80,00

5 PLANNING

8/10/21F/PA - proposed construction of a tennis court enclosed by a 2.75 metre high chain link fence at The Granary, Escrick Road, Wheldrake York. *Approved by EPC, subject to conditions.*

88/SS/8/10/93C/PA - application for consent to carry out works to one holly tree covered by TPO 16/1989 at North House, Skipwith Road, Escrick. *Application approved by SDC, subject to conditions.*

C8/10/159A/PA - erection of classroom extension at Escrick Primary School, 56 Main Street. *Approved by NYCC, subject to conditions.*

6 CORRESPONDENCE

Parish precept requirements 2002/03
Community Safety: Section 17 Training
Recreation Open Space Provision
Home Insulation Programme 2001/02

7 AOB

8 Date of next meeting:

10/12/01/1

Minutes of a meeting of Escrick Parish Council held on Monday 10 December 2001 at
7.30pm in the Escrick and Deighton Club

PRESENT: Mr T Wilson (Chairman), Mr B Hulley, Mr P Gowthorpe, Mr B Reader
Mr P Slilbeck, Mr M Russell, Mr C Forbes Adam, Dr A Craven,
Mr B Forster, Mrs S Horne, Mrs M Durham

APOLOGIES; Mrs Liz Casling

MINUTES

The Minutes of the previous meeting were signed as a record, having previously been circulated. **C303 Wheldrake Road** - should read that NYCC has a limited budget of £80000.

MATTERS ARISING

Bottle bank This has still to be removed from the Village Hall car park. Clerk to write to Mr D Wright to ask if it would be possible to use land next to the garages on the land near the surgery.

Bus shelter It is anticipated that the repainting will be completed in the near future.

Emergency Committee Questionnaires have been delivered but only 17 replies received. Mr Wilson to insert a notice in the Parish magazine.

Donations: Playing Fields Association will respond shortly. It was agreed that the Parish Council will fund the cost of a coach trip and lunch for the Darby and Joan Club in the Spring.

An estimate is still awaited from Mr Milne regarding the entrance to the Church. Mr Wilson to pursue.

Monument renovation: Mr Wilson to pursue the possibility of obtaining a lottery grant.

Silver Birch, Dower Chase: Mr Wilson will arrange for the tree to be pruned as SDC are unable to find funding.

Speeding traffic, Carr Lane: This is still a concern for EPC, however speed humps are not recommended due to the noise level they can create. Mr Skilbeck had attended a meeting on Policing Plans and stated that more speed cameras are to be installed in North Yorkshire.

Golden Jubilee: Meeting postponed until 10 January 2002 at 8 pm in the Village Hall.

Cracked posts, Carr Lane: Clerk to contact SDC to ask for this matter to be treated with urgency.

Jander

10/12/01/2

ACCOUNTS

Receipts

HSBC interest ,68

Payments

Escrick and Deighton Club (room hire)	10,00
Action Accounts (printer)	248,03
Soc of Local Council Clerks	40,00
J Reader (litter collection)	175,00
R Watson (village cleaning)	80,00
Alan Carby (Bulbs - Village Green)	101,00
Wyham Trees (VillageGreen)	500,00

PLANNING

8/10/21F/PA - proposed construction of a tennis court enclosed by a 2.75 metre high chain link fence at The Granary, Escrick Road, Wheldrake York. *Approved by EPC, subject to conditions.*

88/SS/8/10/93C/PA - application for consent to carry out works to one holly tree covered by TPO 16/1989 at North House, Skipwith Road, Escrick. *Application approved by SDC, subject to conditions.*

C8/10/159A/PA - erection of classroom extension at Escrick Primary School, 56 Main Street. *Approved by NYCC, subject to conditions.*

CORRESPONDENCE

Parish requirements 2002/03 It was agreed that the precept should remain at £8000.

Community Safety: Section 17 Training: A seminar will be held on Thursday 17 January 2002 from 10am to 4.30 pm at the Civic Centre, Selby, rooms 2 and 3.

Recreation Open Space Provision within ... (Parish). Mr Wilson had amended the plans and these have been returned to SDC.

Home Insulation Programme 2001/02: Letter received from SDC stating that all monies have been allocated for approved jobs.

2002 Register of Electors: A copy received from SDC.

Selby Magistrates' Court Buildings Review 2001 Consultation Paper circulated to Parish Councillors for return to the Chairman before the end of December.

Training for Parish Councils Circulated to Parish Councillors for comments

Urban Highways Grass Cutting Mr Wilson to discuss with Mr Bowe, NYCC

AOB

Escrick Station Mr Wilson to investigate the latest situation with regard to landscaping.

Water Pump, Main Street To be cleaned and repainted.

Autumn leaves - Mr Wilson to ask Mrs Casling if she can arrange for these to be cleared for a second time.

Date of next meeting: 28 January 2002 at 7.30 pm in the Escrick and Deighton Club.

Paul
28-01-02